
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, June 11, 2025

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

25-0589 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 6/4/2025

S&L Minutes 6-4-25.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

25-0622 2025-2026 Late Late Alcohol License renewal applications, contingent 

upon approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2025

2025 Late Late Alcohol License Renewals.pdfAttachments:

25-0650 Hop Yard Ale Works Full Service Retail Outlet Transfer Application for 

Flick & Sips Events: July 11, 2025 & September 13, 2025

Hop Yard AB105 - 2025_Flick-n-Sips.pdfAttachments:

25-0616 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License application for 

American Food & Vending Corporation d/b/a American Dining Creations, 

Kelly Noel, Agent, located at 711 E Boldt Way

American Dining Creations (Warch).Alcohol.Class B Beer Reserve Liquor.5.21.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0619 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License renewal application 

for American Food & Vending Corporation d/b/a American Dining 

Creations, Kelly Noel, Agent, located at 711 E Boldt Way, contingent upon 

approval of the original application

American Dining Creations.Warch 2025 Renewal.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 6/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25937
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=04dd0d92-1036-4875-9652-511b489b0fa8.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25970
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ae17e90e-2491-462c-b2ab-715bbe183dde.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25998
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=91f688ba-fd82-49b6-8383-41f4d2f414ca.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25964
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dc347e41-75bf-45c7-bda3-9910c55a06b3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25967
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dd978954-5390-4924-a926-da858a3e6223.pdf


June 11, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

25-0617 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for American 

Food & Vending Corporation d/b/a American Dining Creations, Kelly Noel, 

Agent, located at 1201 E John St, contingent upon approval from the 

Community Development department

American Dining Creations (Banta Bowl).Alcohol_Class B Beer_Class C Wine.5.21.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0621 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License renewal application for 

American Food & Vending Corporation d/b/a American Dining Creations, 

Kelly Noel, Agent, located at 1201 E John St, contingent upon approval of 

the original application

American Dining Creations.Banta Bowl 2025 Renewal.pdfAttachments:

25-0625 2025-2026 Late Late Cigarette, Tobacco, and Electronic Vaping Device 

License renewal applications

2025 LATE LATE CTV RENEWALS.pdfAttachments:

25-0623 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent for 

Walgreen Co d/b/a Walgreen #5102, David Gallagher, New Agent, located 

at 700 W College Ave, contingent upon approval from the Police 

department

Walgreens 5102.Alcohol.COA.5.19.25.pdfAttachments:

25-0624 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent 

for Holidays Pub LLC d/b/a Holidays Pub & Grill, Franklin Jaramillo, New 

Agent, located at 3950 N Richmond St, contingent upon approval from the 

Police department

Holidays Pub & Grill.Alcohol.COA.6.2.25.pdfAttachments:

25-0626 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Permanent Premises 

Amendment application for Generation Paulson d/b/a The Daily Pint, Chris 

Paulson, Agent, located at 830 E Northland Ave, contingent upon approval 

from the Health and Public Works departments

The Daily Pint.Alcohol.PA_Perm.5.21.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0627 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Temporary Premises 

Amendment application for Generation Paulson d/b/a The Daily Pint, Chris 

Paulson, Agent, located at 830 E Northland Ave, on July 27, 2025 from 

1:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m., contingent upon approval from the Health, 

Inspections and Public Works departments

The Daily Pint.Alcohol.PA_Temp.5.21.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 6/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25965
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b8db1984-6712-4e9b-ae2d-7ecce2309081.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25969
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d3b9b2d8-549f-420a-aebb-8416f452e17c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25973
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=47ad1c7a-ab62-4fae-8d67-24f8037560e6.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25971
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1d112650-e33b-442d-a208-e7dcbd192c14.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25972
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=509c87a2-79ad-40ae-8f8e-00bcf450506e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25974
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=7f228dda-7841-4d41-bd68-e7fcf34a8ea0.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25975
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c4d9b23e-d349-4459-8cc8-ac3c896fb1ac.pdf


June 11, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

25-0628 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Permanent Premises 

Amendment application for Bowl Ninety-One LLC d/b/a Bowl Ninety-One, 

Thong Vue, Agent, located at 100 E College Ave, contingent upon 

approval from the Health, Inspections, and Public Works departments

Bowl Ninety One.Alcohol.PA_Perm.5.21.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0629 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Temporary Premises 

Amendment application for Chandelier LLC d/b/a Broken Chandelier, Kyle 

Jones, Agent, located at 215 W College Ave, contingent upon approval 

from the Fire, Health, Inspections, and Public Works departments

Broken Chandelier.PA_Temp.Summer 2025.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0630 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Temporary Premises 

Amendment application for Spats Food and Spirits LLC d/b/a Spats Food 

and Spirits, Nicholas Kapheim, Agent, located at 733 W College Ave from 

12:00 p.m. to 12:00 a.m. on July 31, August 1, 2, 3, 4, and 5, 2025 for Mile 

of Music event, contingent upon approval from the Police, Inspections, and 

Finance department

Spats.Alcohol.PA_Temp.Mile of Music.7.31.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0631 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Temporary Premises 

Amendment application for SC Carrow Corp d/b/a Rookies Sports Bar & 

Grill, Steven Carrow, Agent, located at 325 N Appleton St, from 11:00 a.m. 

on July 31 to 11:00 a.m. on August 3, 2025 for Mile of Music event, 

contingent upon approval from the Police, Health, Inspections, and Public 

Works departments

Rookies Sports Bar & Grill.Alcohol.PA_Temp.Mile of Music.7.31.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0632 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Temporary Premises 

Amendment application for Fox River House LLC d/b/a Fox River House, 

Cassidy Evers, Agent, located at 211 S Walnut St, from 8:00 a.m. on July 

31 to 8:00 p.m. on August 3, 2025 for Mile of Music event, contingent upon 

approval from the Community Development and Inspections departments

Fox River House.Alcohol.PA_Temp.7.31.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0633 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Temporary Premises 

Amendment application for TNE Inc d/b/a Emmetts Bar & Grill, Sharon 

Reader, Agent, located at 139 N Richmond St, on July 31, 2025 from 3:00 

p.m. to 11:00 p.m., August 1 & 2, 2025 from 1:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m., and 

August 3, 2025 from 3:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. for Mile of Music event, 

contingent upon approval from the Community Development, Inspections, 

and Public Works departments

Emmetts Bar & Grill.Alcohol.PA_Temp.7.31.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 6/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25976
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d5b98179-d70d-4c3f-89e4-fbeb607ad0d2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25977
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=42829160-8796-4aca-a872-ae09204d3de0.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25978
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=39dffe58-a6d7-4f7c-97c6-1102d4688944.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25979
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c9548715-deda-4e9e-a237-4401083de850.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25980
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=2713a40b-6c69-427f-9a40-2e46f0c1c864.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25981
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3887b596-9f4a-42ae-b4c3-5d87a7850925.pdf


June 11, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

25-0586 Mobile Home Park License Renewal Application for Fox Valley Estates, 

located at 106 Primrose Lane, contingent on approval from the Public 

Works department

Fox Valley Estates Mobile Home Park Renewal App.pdfAttachments:

25-0642 Pet Store License renewal application for Fish Cave, Ton Vang, Applicant, 

located at 2110 S Memorial Dr, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department

Fish Cave.PK.5.29.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0638 Salvage Dealer's License renewal application for Golper Supply Co Inc, 

David Golper, Applicant, located at 1810 W Edgewood Dr, contingent 

upon approval from the Inspections department

Golper Supply Co.SV.5.28.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0641 Salvage Dealer's License renewal application for Mach IV Motors LLC, 

Kara Tullberg, Applicant, located at 600 E Hancock St, contingent upon 

approval from the Fire and Inspections department

Mach IV Motors.SV.6.3.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0611 Taxicab Company License Renewal Application for Z's Overflow LLC d/b/a 

Phoenix Transportation, Owner, Zonea Mims, 1280 S. Van Dyke Rd. #3, 

Appleton, WI 54914, contingent upon approval from the Risk Manager

Z's Overflow LLC - Taxicab Co Renewal App.pdfAttachments:

25-0634 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for The Trout Museum of 

Art, Christina Turner, Person in Charge, at City Park, 500 E Franklin St, on 

July 26, 2025 from 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. and July 27, 2025 from 9:00 a.m. 

to 4:00 p.m. for Art at the Park event, contingent upon approval from the 

Health and Fire departments

Trout Museum.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Art at the Park.7.26.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0635 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Creative Downtown 

Appleton Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, at Jones Park, 301 W 

Lawrence St, on July 31, August 1, 2, & 3, 2025 from 11:00 a.m. to 11:00 

p.m. for Mile of Music event, contingent upon approval from the Health and 

Fire departments

Creative DT Appleton.Alcohol.Temp B Beer.Mile of Music.7.31.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

25-0636 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veterans Association, David Willems, Person in 

Charge, for Lawrence Lawn on Lawrence University Campus, on July 31, 

August 1, 2, & 3, 2025 from 9:30 a.m. to 12:30 a.m. for Mile of Music event, 

contingent upon approval from the Health and Fire departments

Fox Valley Vietnam Vets.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.Mile of Music Lawrence Lawn.7.31.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 6/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25934
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ec83697a-5769-4ae6-ad58-37d6d4ac355b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25990
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9957af17-e474-4630-b03e-3f5cdffac833.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25986
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9acf503b-cb91-42a1-9e5c-51d8038eaa61.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25989
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8c6e79c7-c15e-43a5-95a4-48e58395d025.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25959
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bf1864cc-6405-4670-a1e9-f85138126383.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25982
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=aaf02ed2-d4f6-4962-a514-ff8c63aae1c2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25983
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3a561a61-c070-4903-adb1-3727aa8466f2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25984
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1bd30f5c-10e0-4fe3-9fe6-ecd420fafdce.pdf


June 11, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

25-0637 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veterans Association, David Willems, Person in 

Charge, for Houdini Plaza, on July 31, August 1, 2, & 3, 2025 from 9:30 

a.m. to 12:30 a.m. for Mile of Music event, contingent upon approval from 

the Health and Fire departments

Fox Valley Vietnam Vets.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.Mile of Music Houdini Plaza.7.31.25.REDACTED.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

25-0651 Alcohol License Violation Convictions:

No Licensed Operator

- Lindo Michoacan, 211 N Richmond St

- Walgreens, 700 W College Ave

Sell Alcohol to Minor

- Foxtrot Saloon, 812 S Oneida St

- Stucs Pizza, 110 N Douglas St

25-0681 AASD Truancy Initiatives Update

 

25-0587 Special Events

- Appleton Downtown Inc., Light the Night Market - Spring, College Avenue 

from Durkee St to Superior St, May 30th 2025

- Appleton Downtown Inc., Downtown Appleton Farm Market, College 

Avenue from Drew St to Appleton St including Houdini Plaza, Saturdays 

June 7th 2025 - October 11th 2025

- Prospera Credit Union, Prospera Community Lunch & Learn, Houdini 

Plaza, June 11th 2025

- Appleton Fox Cities Kiwanis Club, 15th Annual Fox Cities Butterfly 

Festival, City Park, June 14th 2025

- YMCA of the Fox Cities, YMCA Swim Team - Summer Classic, Erb Pool, 

June 14th and June 15th 2025

- Lawrence University, Commencement 2025, College Avenue and 

Lawrence University Main Green, June 15th 2025

- Appleton Parks & Recreation Department, Kid's Fun Runs, Appleton 

Memorial Park Amphitheater, June 19th and July 20th 2025

- Appleton Parks & Recreation Department, Movie on the Hill Series, 

Appleton Memorial Park, June 19th and August 7th 2025

- B.A.B.E.S. Inc. Child Abuse Prevention Program, Takin' it Outside, 

Appleton Memorial Park, June 20th 2025

- Fox Valley Pride Festival, Jones Park, June 21st 2025

- Creative Downtown Appleton Inc., Make Music Day, College Avenue and 

Houdini Plaza, June 21st 2025

Page 5 City of Appleton Printed on 6/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25985
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=53258e70-1394-48a8-9478-831545a2ddfa.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25999
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=26029
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25935


June 11, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

25-0588 Directors Report

1. City Clerk

 - Special Event Policy Update

2. Fire Chief

3. Police Chief

 

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 6 City of Appleton Printed on 6/9/2025

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=25936


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appletonwi.gov

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

6:00 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, June 4, 2025

Special Meeting

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 6:00 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Croatt, Hartzheim, Van Zeeland, Fenton and FirkusPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

25-0598 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 5/28/25

 

S&L Minutes 5.28.25.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Fenton, that the Minutes be approved. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Hartzheim, Van Zeeland, Fenton and Firkus5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

Action Items6.

Page 1City of Appleton



June 4, 2025Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

25-0599 Non-renewal of the Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class B” Liquor 

License for Tandem Wine & Beer, LLC located at 101 W Edison Street, Suite 

100, Karter Thompson, Agent.

 

Tandem Wine & Beer Renewal 2025 Redacted.pdf

APD Memo - Tandem - alcohol license denial (renewal).pdf

Tandem Non-Renewal Hearing Notice 2025.pdf

Tandem Wine and Beer Denial Memo.pdf

Wisconsin DOT Certified CL & Driving Record_Redacted.pdf

Certified Judgment of Conviction-Fond du Lac County 

24CT651_Redacted.pdf

Tandem Letter & Photos to S&L 6-4-25.pdf

Findings of Fact & Conclusions of Law - Tandem - 6-4-25.pdf

Attachments:

The Non-renewal hearing was held.  Karter Thompson & George Koenig were 

present and provided testimony during the hearing.

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Hartzheim, that the Committee refuse to 

renew the alcohol license. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Hartzheim, Van Zeeland, Fenton and Firkus5 - 

Van Zeeland moved, seconded by Fenton, that Safety & Licensing Committee 

submit the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law report (as attached) to the 

Common Council. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Hartzheim, Van Zeeland, Fenton and Firkus5 - 

25-0600 The Safety and Licensing Committee may go into closed session 

pursuant to State Statute §19.85(1)(a) for the purpose of deliberating the 

non-renewal of an alcohol license and then may reconvene into open 

session.

The Committee did not convene into closed session.

Information Items7.

Adjournment8.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Van Zeeland, that the meeting be adjourned at 

7:07 p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Hartzheim, Van Zeeland, Fenton and Firkus5 - 

Page 2City of Appleton



2025-2026 RENEWALS 

 

CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Walgreen Co    Walgreens #2921   1901 S Oneida St 

Stephanie Schroeder, Agent, 215 W Wilson Ave, Appleton WI 54915 

 

Walgreen Co    Walgreens #5102   700 W College Ave 

David Gallagher, Agent, 702 Kinzie Ct, Menasha WI 54952 

 

Walgreen Co    Walgreens #7323    3330 E Calumet St  

Garrette Kersten, Agent, 641 Grove St, Neenah WI 54956 

 

Walgreen Co    Walgreens #12019   2803 N Meade St 

Amber Janssen, Agent, 1210 E Overland Rd, Appleton WI 54911 

 

Walgreen Co    Walgreens #12693   729 W Northland Ave 

Andrew Krueger, Agent, 836 E John St, Appleton WI 54911 

 

Walmart Stores East LP  Walmart Super Center  3701 E Calumet St 

Jason Klunck, Agent, 1801 White Wolf Ln, Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE 

AND “CLASS C” WINE LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Area 509 LLC    Area 509    1025 N Badger Ave 

Reginald Desamour, Agent, 1629 S Nicolet Rd #1, Appleton WI 54914 

 

Moon Water Café LLC  Moon Water Café    606 N Lawe St 

Shannon Boegh, Agent, 1044 E Vine St, Appleton WI 54911 

 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE  

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Santino LLC    Houdini’s Escape   1216 S Oneida St 

Katelyn James, Agent, 200 E James St, Appleton WI 54915 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & RESERVE “CLASS B” LIQUOR 

LICENSE 



 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

 

Holidays Pub LLC   Holidays Pub & Grill   3950 N Richmond St 

Franklin Jaramillo, Agent, 1004 Lucerne Dr #1C, Menasha WI 54952 

 

KayZa LLC    Tomaso’s        115 E Washington St Ste 106 

Janelle Curlee, Agent, 201 S Riverheath Way #202, Appleton WI 54915 
 



Save Print Clear

Hop Yard Ale Works LLC

Hop Yard Ale Works Amy Behm

456-1030505526-04

BR-WI-21258

Amy Behm

amy@hopyardaleworks.com

2024

331



Flicks & Sips

July 11,2025 AND Sept 13,2025 6p-10p

301 W Lawrence St, Appleton, WI 54911

Appleton WI 54911

Outagamie Appleton

Appleton Parks and Recreation elizabeth.konrath@appletonwi.gov

 www.appletonparkandrec.org https://parks.appletonwi.gov/programs_events/

Beer/Seltzer will be served from a tent under the Jones Park Bridge.  ID's will be 
checked with bracket given from nearby tent (or pavilion).  Beer will not be allowed to 
leave the park. 

Amy Behm amy@hopyardaleworks.com



May 22

Behm Amy

Vice President amy@hopyardaleworks.com



























































TRADE NAME BUSINESS NAME ADDRESS
Good Nature Evapor Good Nature Evapor LLC 420 E Northland Ave Ste E
Halal International Market Rehan Grocery LLC 2310 W College Ave Ste D
Marley's Smoke Shop Andrew Thornell 530 W College Ave
Smokin Glass Smokin Glass LLC 1107 W Wisconsin Ave
Top Dogz Vape Shop Top Dogz Vape Shop LLC 208 E Wisconsin Ave

2025-2026 CIGARETTE, TOBACCO, AND ELECTRONIC VAPING DEVICE RENEWALS










































































	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 6-4-25
	0002_1_2025 Late Late Alcohol License Renewals
	0003_1_Hop Yard AB105 - 2025_Flick-n-Sips
	0004_1_American Dining Creations (Warch).Alcohol.Class B Beer Reserve Liquor.5.21.25.REDACTED
	0005_1_American Dining Creations.Warch 2025 Renewal
	0006_1_American Dining Creations (Banta Bowl).Alcohol_Class B Beer_Class C Wine.5.21.25.REDACTED
	0007_1_American Dining Creations.Banta Bowl 2025 Renewal
	0008_1_2025 LATE LATE CTV RENEWALS
	0009_1_Walgreens 5102.Alcohol.COA.5.19.25
	0010_1_Holidays Pub Grill.Alcohol.COA.6.2.25
	0011_1_The Daily Pint.Alcohol.PA_Perm.5.21.25.REDACTED
	0012_1_The Daily Pint.Alcohol.PA_Temp.5.21.25.REDACTED
	0013_1_Bowl Ninety One.Alcohol.PA_Perm.5.21.25.REDACTED
	0014_1_Broken Chandelier.PA_Temp.Summer 2025.REDACTED
	0015_1_Spats.Alcohol.PA_Temp.Mile of Music.7.31.25.REDACTED
	0016_1_Rookies Sports Bar Grill.Alcohol.PA_Temp.Mile of Music.7.31.25.REDACTED
	0017_1_Fox River House.Alcohol.PA_Temp.7.31.25.REDACTED
	0018_1_Emmetts Bar Grill.Alcohol.PA_Temp.7.31.25.REDACTED
	0019_1_Fox Valley Estates Mobile Home Park Renewal App
	0020_1_Fish Cave.PK.5.29.25.REDACTED
	0021_1_Golper Supply Co.SV.5.28.25.REDACTED
	0022_1_Mach IV Motors.SV.6.3.25.REDACTED
	0023_1_Z's Overflow LLC - Taxicab Co Renewal App
	0024_1_Trout Museum.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer.Art at the Park.7.26.25.REDACTED
	0025_1_Creative DT Appleton.Alcohol.Temp B Beer.Mile of Music.7.31.25.REDACTED
	0026_1_Fox Valley Vietnam Vets.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.Mile of Music Lawrence Lawn.7.31.25.REDACTED
	0027_1_Fox Valley Vietnam Vets.Alcohol.Temp B_Beer Wine.Mile of Music Houdini Plaza.7.31.25.REDACTED



